Sitwat Usman Langrial

Associate Professor of Practice

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

University of Aberdeen, UK, University of Aberdeen, UK

Email: sitwat@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Sitwat Usman Langrial is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Sitwat Usman Langrial has a PhD in Behavior Change Support Systems. Dr. Sitwat Usman Langrial has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Behavior Change Support Systems University of Oulu , Finland	2011 - 2014
MS in IT	2009 - 2010
University of Aberdeen , United Kingdom	
MBA in Management	2003 - 2005
University of Wollongong , Australia	
MFA in Applied Finance	2000 - 2001
University of Western Sydney , Australia	
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice	2024- Present
Associate Professor of Practice School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
	2024- Present 2023 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
School of Social Sciences & Humanities Associate Professor	
School of Social Sciences & Humanities Associate Professor Riphah International University , Islamabad, Pakistan	2023 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities Associate Professor Riphah International University , Islamabad, Pakistan Associate Dean	2023 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities Associate Professor Riphah International University , Islamabad, Pakistan Associate Dean Sur University , Oman	2023 - 2024 2014 - 2023